

## Call to order: Deidre Reiter-Co-Chair

# <u>Roll call and introductions</u>: Deidre Reiter, Patty Tilleman, Jason Evans, Sandy Derry, Lenore Myers, Emery Nault, Michael Wendland, Danielle Ostwalt, Suzanne Lockwood, Sharon Dolph, Ron Kling

<u>Minutes</u>: Minutes from 2/12/2018 were reviewed and approved. Michael Wendland motioned and Patty Tilleman seconded the motion to approve.

Treasurer's Report: No report.

### Old Business:

- AMDD Report-No report.
- CSAA Report-New CSAA Representative from Hill County needs to be identified.
- Media/PR-Co-Chairs will work with BCHC Executive Assistant to update the LAC website with an updated resource directory. Members can bring updated resources to the next LAC meeting to be added to the website.
- NAMI-Family to Family went well with a good turnout. When Crystal gets more information on Family Friends she
  will share with LAC members. NAMI representatives will be traveling to Helena for training for "In Our Own
  Voice" in May and they will begin teaching the class in Hill County. This is to address the stigma associated with
  mental illness.

#### Partner/Program Updates:

White Sky Hope-Jamie Anderson and Dawn Gamble are working with the Zero Suicide Program/Grant and would be a good resource for the LAC to connect with for Suicide Prevention Week.

Sexual Assault Awareness Month is next month-April. Last year HRDC did a walk on 5<sup>th</sup> Avenue. No events are scheduled at this time for this cause.

White Sky Hope is interested in cost sharing a training opportunity for Medication Assisted Therapy to bring a training to Hill County or in Great Falls.

White Sky Hope has also moved to the new clinic location and would like to host an upcoming LAC Meeting and provide LAC members with a tour of the new facility.

Lenore Myers is a member of the MHOAC (Mental Health Oversight Advisory Council) and can communicate community needs through the group to address priorities in Hill County.

GrandCares-Training begins on March 27, 2018.

### New Business:

Committee Discussion and Sign-Ups

Suicide Awareness	Housing Advocacy	Transportation	Crisis Response Team	Community/School Engagement
Danielle Ostwalt	Sandy Derry	Sandy Derry	Ron Kling	Patty Tilleman
Michael Wendland	Danielle Ostwalt	Danielle Ostwalt		Elizabeth Barnes
Dawn Gamble	Lenore Myers			Misha Refe
Liz Barnes	Jason Evans			Emery Nault
Sharon Dolph				
Ron Kling				

The next Mental Health First Aid training will be held on May 25, 2018. Class instructor is Curtis Smeby, Ph.D.

The next Youth Mental Health First Aid will be held on June 1, 2018. Class instructor is Lindsey Reichelt, LCSW.

LAC Officers: Deidre Reiter is the new Behavioral Health Coordinator at BCHC which will place her as the Secretary for the LAC. Co-Chair position will be open. Danielle Ostwalt expressed interest in Co-Chairing the LAC.

Co-Chair-Christina Petersen Co-Chair-open Vice Chair-Sandy Derry Secretary-Deidre Reiter Treasurer-Darlene Sellers

Adjournment: Next Meeting: April 9, 2018 at noon. Location Jon Tester Room, BCHC.